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Marker Towers, | Nine Elms Lane,
London 8WE SNQ.
Telephone: 01-720 2188
Fax: 01627 2185
To HMedical Director
Distillars Company Lid
13 Mitville Street
Edinburgh :
EH3 / A aprit 1990

Dear Siv/Madam
THE PROVISION (F PLASMA POOL SAMPLES FOR THE CONTROL TESTING OF BLOOD PRODUCTS

Blood products are well known to be capable of transmitting viruses to
recipients.  Patients receiving coagulation factors or some immuncgicobulin
preparations have developed thevapy induced bepatitis B and non &, non B
Both untreated factor VIII and 1X concentrates have fransmitied HIV to
hasmophitiacs,

The Committee on Safety of Medicines have recommended that in view of the
timitations of testing for HBgAg and antibodies to HIV in finished products
and the greater sensitivity of tests on the plasma pool, manufacturers should
submit formally to the National Institute for Biological Standards and Conirol
sampies of all plasma pools in addition to other samples and protocols
vequired for batch relsase.

T would appreciate written confirmation of this at your sarliest convenience.

Yours faithfully

GRO-C

L B HHITBREAD
Assistant Seqretary
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